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CITY OF NEWARK 

Sanitary Sewer Improvements 2023 

CONTRACT NO. 23-15 

 

ADDENDUM 2 

August 21, 2023 

 

1. Notice to Bidders 

A. This Addendum is issued to all registered plan holders pursuant to the Conditions of the 

Contract.  This Addendum serves to clarify, revise, and supersede information in the Project 

Specifications, Drawings, and previously issued Addenda. Portions of the Addendum 

affecting the Contract Documents will be incorporated into the Contract by enumeration 

of the Addendum in the Owner/Contractor Agreement. 

 

B. The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum with their submitted proposal. 

 

C. The date for receipt of bids is unchanged by this Addendum. 

 

D. The cutoff date and time for questions is Wednesday, August 23, 2023 at 5:00 p.m.  

Questions submitted after this date and time will not be answered. 
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2. Responses to Questions Submitted Via Email 

 

Question 1: 

According to the Checklist of Documents to be Submitted with the Sealed Bid, 

the following items on the checklist are not found in the Specifications: 

• Certification of Non-Debarment and Non-Exclusion of Bidder & 

Subcontractor(s) 

• Certification of Bidder’s Qualifications 

• List of Subcontractors’ Certifications 

Will The City provide these documents in an Addendum? 

Response 1: 

Certification of Non-Debarment and Non-Exclusion of Bidder & 

Subcontractor(s) 

Prior to award the awarded vendor and all subcontractors must be registered 

at www.sam.gov before contract agreements are signed, as stated in item 37 

of the General Provisions. A form will not be provided. 

Certification of Bidder’s Qualifications 

Each bidder shall submit with the bid a list of at least five references for 

completed projects of similar scale and scope which must include contact 

person, agency, and phone number. A form will not be provided. 

List of Subcontractors’ Certifications 

Each bidder shall submit a list of subcontractors, including complete names 

and addresses, whose services the bidder intends to use in performing all work 

under the contract, as stated in item 40 of the General Provisions. A form will 

not be provided. 

Question 2: 
Can the location of the manhole downstream of MH01432 on Sheet 3 be 

provided? What is the access to MH01432? 

Response 2: 

MH01432 will be accessed via the access point from 1325 Barksdale Road shown 

on Sheet 3. The pipe section downstream of MH-1432 is approximately 230-

feet. A temporary stream crossing shown on Detail Sheet 19 will be required for 

bypass piping. 

Question 3: What is the width of the easement on each side of the sewers? 

Response 3: 
The City maintains a 20-foot easement on top of the sewer pipes. A width of 10 

feet of easement is on each side of the sewer pipe.  

Question 4: What is the width of the easement for the access points? 

Response 4: See response 3. 

Question 5: Do the trees that need to be cut down for access need to be taken off site? 

Response 5: No. 
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Question 6: Can the known flow rates for each system/area be provided? 

Response 6: 

Flow rates on drawings are provided for informational purposes only, in some 

locations such as the Fremont Point Repair and White Clay Creek Bypass. Most 

locations can be accommodated by a 6-inch bypass pump. 

Question 7: Is the contractor allowed to pump water from creeks and streams? 

Response 7: 
The contractor will be responsible for obtaining dewatering permits from 

DNREC in order to pump water from creeks and streams. 

Question 8: Can you provide the engineers estimate for the project? 

Response 8: No. 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM #2 


